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From: George Li

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 5:49 PM

To: 'Kimberly.Schmid@usdoj.gov'; Adrienne Downs; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Howard Griboff;
James Ball
Cc: 'Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov'; 'Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.goV'

Subject: Re: Team Telecom Weekly Status

Thank you Kim.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Schmid, Kimberly (NSD) [mailto:Kimberly.Schmid@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 04:49 PM

To: George Li; Adrienne Downs; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Howard Griboff; James Ball
Cc: Sofield, Richard (NSD) <Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov>; Rockoff, Jennifer (NSD)

<Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov>
Subject: Team Telecom Weekly Status

Team Telecom requests that the following matters be removed from streamlined processing:

ITC-214-20120910-00222 (e-file)
HARP TELECOM

ITC-214-20120913-00230 (e-file)
Marcatel Telecommunications, LLC

ITC-T/C-20120919-00231 (e-file)
Next Communications, Inc.

ITC-T/C-20120906-00216 (e-file)
Sumo Technologies, LLC

Thank you,

Kimberly M. Schmid

Attorney Advisor

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division
Department of Justice

(202) 233-0709

10/11/2012
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From: Brown, Tyrone (NSD) <Tyrone.Brown@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 11:56 AM

To: Adrienne Downs; David Krech; George Li; 'howard.griboff@fcc.gov'’; James Ball; JoAnn
Sutton (JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov); Shaifer, Marilyn (NSD)

Subject: Team Telecom Clearance; FCC # ITC-214-20120913-00230 Marcatel
Telecommunications, LLC @

Team Telecom has no comment regarding the above-referenced matter.
If you have any questions, please contact me.

Thank you.

Ty Brown

Attorney

Foreign Investment Review Staff

U.S. Department of Justice
(202) 233-0708



